

ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF NORTHERN ARIZONA UNIVERSITY

STUDENT SENATE

THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION

THURSDAY, October 7th, 2021

Date: October 11th, 2021

Number on Council: 15

Date of Senate Meeting: October 7th, 2021

Number Present: 15

Prepared by: Michael Bolar

Michael Bolar, Senate Chair, called the Senate meeting of the 2021-2022 Associated Students of Northern Arizona University Senate to order at 4:00 pm in the ASNAU Havasupai A & B room.

Roll Call

Senators:

Senator Arnold

Senator Handlong

Vice Chair Carter

Senator Tyson

Senator Fox

Senator Cinader

Senator Soto-Velasquez

Senator Nielson

Senator Kolasinski

Senator Davidson

Senator Machelor

Senator Muneno

Senator Castro Encinas

Senator Massey

Senator Fenn

Approval of the Minutes

We will be moving into approving last meetings minutes, I apologize for the minutes being late this week as our Senate Parliamentarian is still getting comfortable with the duties please bare with us. Are there any corrections to last meetings minutes? If there are no corrections, the minutes are approved.

Call to the Audience

There were no individuals are organizations present to speak during call to the audience.

Unfinished Business

- a. NAU Film Society: Group did not attend and pushed onto next Unfinished Business

New Business

a. SB 24-12: Buddhism, Meditation, and Well Being Club

Jean Shelley Aprops chair: reimbursement of firewood, and smores for a camping trip off campus

Treasurer of BWC: Oct. 2nd went on a camping trip with 15 people who were club members to enhance student spirituality since it was around Midterms

Senator Arnold: Was this registered in True Blue?

Treasurer of BWC: Yes.

Senate Chair Bolar: If not other questions, motion to bring this to the floor.

President Acsota: question on whether we could reimburse for food not from Sodexo

Michelle: point of order, yes they can

First: Senator Machelor

Second: Senator Massey

Passed: 15

Deny:0

Abstention: 0

b. SR 3403: Gender Neutral Restroom Signage and Education

First: Senator Cinader

Second: Vice Chair Carter

Senator Cinader: Introduced bill, main points being changing signage in dorm halls and public restrooms to allow for more of an inclusive environment. Then to add educational signage to help with the change in the buildings.

Marian Griffin: This is to allow more of an inclusive opportunity for all students and faculty/staff, there are buildings that staff have to search for to find a safe restroom to use.

VPGA Billings: Possibly there is a way for ASNAU to partner with other groups in funding this signage.

Marian Griffin: Remember, this is more cost efficient and easier than asking for new facilities, we are asking that the signage on the single use public restrooms be promoted as all gender restrooms.

Senator Arnold: I believe there are all gender restrooms in the Sechrist and McConnell dorm halls on the first floor.

Senator Cinader: The resolution was built off of the most recent map and website provided to the Student Body.

Pass: 14

Deny: 1

Abstention: 0

Motion Passes

Executive Reports

a. President: Maylee Acosta

I went to the Student Organization Leadership Council meeting. We talked about different ways to get funding. I know some of you have been asking about finding more funding for Dean events so I'm looking into the resources that were shared that day to see if we can make it happen!

Our Supreme Court Justice Batson went to a Parking services appeal board meeting and this is what he had to say about it:

"Today's meeting went well and lasted from 8 AM-11:30 AM. There were 25 cases to go over, with 5 in-person and 20 written. Only two in-person cases showed up, with

the other failing to make an appearance, leading to an automatic upheld citation. Of the 25 in total, 24 were upheld, while 1 was waived."

VPGA Billings, VPAA Stempak, SSA Directors Best and Trachsel and I met with Kyle from the Arizona Students' Association to discuss ASNAU support for a ballot initiative. I'm waiting to hear back from the university legal counsel to check if ASNAU can support an initiative of that sort but if we get approval, we will share that information with you all.

Executive Assistant Gilbert and I have reviewed the Budget Committee sign-up list.

I went to legislative committee, Senator Handlong has been doing a wonderful job leading the committee and I enjoyed hearing their discussion.

Please schedule your mandatory 1:1 with me. I sent a sign-up sheet to the senators last night.

VPAA Stempak and I met with the library yesterday. They plan to give regular reports at senate meetings and work with us closely. After meeting with the library and hearing a ton of fun facts about their history, it got me thinking about all the random, and sometimes useful, information that execs gain through some of these meetings. If you ever have any questions about anything, please come to us. We have more knowledge than can be shared in our reports. I know the Key Resources tab is not fully finished but if you take a look and want to attend one of those meetings with us, let us know! We'll see what we can do.

I met with the new director of campus recreation and he is a wonderful person. He expressed interest in sitting in on Senate meetings and that he would like to give regular reports.

I want to plant a seed for an upcoming guest speaker. John Georgas, the Vice President of Academic Operations, wants us to brainstorm things we like about Bblearn, what we don't, what can be improved, and if you've used any other platforms in the past. As you may remember from the last time he came to us, they are looking to get a different platform, or renew the contract with Bblearn.

The American Sign Language Club is circulating a petition to get an ASL class on campus. I will be helping them spread that through the Timber Talk and you can find that link in the MS Teams. On that note, the Timber Talk was supposed to go out this Friday but the wifi and outlook were not on my side that day. Good news though, because of that I will be sending out a special Homecoming Timber Talk this week.

I'm very excited to see you all at the picnic!

I yield my time.

b. Vice President of Academic Affairs: Laurel Stempak

Hello everyone I hope you are all having a great week so far.

Last Friday I helped out with the WHC product distribution and then attended Advocacy. It was great to get caught up with some of their goals and we chatted about student surveys and what they would like to see data on.

Yesterday, on Wednesday I met with President Acosta, Andrew See, and Suzanna Vivo who work for Cline Library. We had a great conversation about what the money we have given them is being used for. Primarily, this money is being used for staffing 7 pm-2 am to keep

the library open. We are optimistic they will be visiting Senate soon so you hear more details and have a conversation with them so we have more insight into what we are funding.

Earlier today, I also met with Michelle and Megan and it was great to check in.

Finally, I know mid-terms are on their way if not already happening and I want to express that taking time for yourself is very important. We are all students first so be kind to yourself! Thank you and I yield my time.

c. Vice President of Student Affairs: Kinsey Kavanagh

Hello everyone! I am sorry I could not be present this evening. I had some abrupt big sister duties to attend to. With that being said I will be out of the office tomorrow as well. I am sorry for any inconveniences! Moving on, I had a meeting with VPSA Margot Saltonstall about the expansion of the menstrual dispensers. According to our data we need a steep 327 dispensers, at \$200 each along with annual maintenance. The university is not thrilled with this large sum coming off of a pandemic so we are trying to disperse that cost amongst other departments and orgs. If you have any ideas please let me know! I will be typing up an official proposal for Dr. Cruz and his interest will be confirmed by October 12th. More updates to come next week. Following this, the remainder of my week was mostly consumed with my so called Big Sister duties, but I will start Monday fully focused and ready to go! I appreciate your understanding! Finally Senators and Staff please sign up to help out with our Awareness Coordinator's Farmers Market walk. I will let her share the details, but pretty please, sign up to help us out!

d. Vice President of Government Affairs: Matt Billings

This week is National Voter Education Week, Kylie posted some great information on the ASNAU Instagram, including that students can drop off their voter registration forms in the ASNAU Office.

I have also been working on drafting language for a resolution with ASA. I've also been in communication with some senators about drafting this resolution. Likewise, I've also been looking into more information about the tuition rate, fee rates, annual revenue, and also Arizona Corporate tax rates.

I am still working on getting NAU's report from the National Study of Learning, Voting, and Education for the 2020 election. This report includes the number of registered voters on campus, student voter turn-out, and breaks down this information by demographic including by year in school - all this information will be relative to those enrolled during the 2020 election.

e. Chief of Staff: Shelby Varner

Hello! Last Thursday I attended the NSG meeting, and I'm super excited that they'll be participating in the carnival. This week I had 1v1s with the COS Staff and a final Homecoming planning meeting. I also had a carnival meeting to go over the final layout of everything. We'll be going over shift instructions at next week's Senate. If any of you are willing to work an extra late-night shift, please let me know, it'd be a big help! The Dedicattee Banquet is next Wednesday, October 13th from 11:30am to 1pm at The Ponderosa Ramada next to the Walkup Skydome. We'll be celebrating Ralph Padilla, Manager of Grounds. We have 3 more spots open, and I need to send a list asap, so if you'd like to attend, please raise your hand. There's free food! If you haven't already, make sure to pick up a Homecoming t-shirt from the office, they're super cute this year. Ally and Lexie will be passing out the rest in the Union on Monday. There are a ton of Homecoming events next week, I encourage you all to participate. I know it's getting to that point of the semester where the burnout is real. Don't forget to take time for yourself and remember how amazing you're doing! I hope to see you all at the picnic tomorrow, I yield my time.

f. Senate Chair: Michael Bolar

Hello Everyone,

I would like to begin by saying thank you all for being an amazing team, and helping me become the person I am. I am so excited to see the future of the organization, however I will be submitting my resignation to conclude with the semester. I hope you know that I am always here for you, and that you should always shoot for the moon, and know even if you miss you will land among the stars! <3

Staff Reports

a. Executive Assistant: Antonio Gilbert

b. SSA Director

i. Tyler Best

Hi, here is my report for this week.

This week I have been primarily focusing on the Student Resources Guide project that VPGA Billings and I have been planning for a while now. I created a directory

of student resources available to NAU students. I was able to compile 182 on and off campus resources and categorize them into 18 separate categories. Each resource has contact information and a brief description. This directory is around 35 pages long. We will now be working on taking the directory and getting it on the NAU website in a visually appealing manner.

I have also been working on contacting sources for the Academic Advising project that I am working on. Now that I have approval from the exec team, I can share with you what I am working on. After talking with a few advisors and some very involved students, we were able to determine that the primary reason that students schedule advising sessions is because they have no idea how to use LOUIE. And then the advising session turns into a training session for LOUIE which is counterproductive and not what advisors should be spending a majority of their time working on. I am working on implementing a 4 stage LOUIE Training service for all students that will allow them to understand LOUIE before they ever have to go to an advising appointment. The stages include an Orientation training, a bblearn course shell, quarterly training workshops, and incorporating Residential College Ambassadors into the trainings. I want it to reach as many students as possible and this 4 stage plan will help. I am currently working with Louie experts and advisors on the practicality of implementing this plan. All in all, advisors should be spending their time helping students with enrollment questions, and planning for their academic career, not acting as LOUIE trainers. On top of that, I am working with VPSA Kavanaugh, Senator Cinader, and the advocacy committee to brainstorm solutions to the current meal plan issue that Jeremy brought to our attention a few weeks ago. We are still in the early brainstorming process, but I will let you know if we come up with a suitable solution.

I also attended a meeting with Kyle from ASA with the exec team and Brendan to discuss a new bill that ASA is bringing to State Legislature. Hopefully this will be a Senate Resolution here soon and we can get all of your support for the bill. Finally, I have a few updates from the Presidential Strategic Road mapping Committee. So all the sub-committees just submitted their first drafts of their strategies for the next three years. Faculty and Staff are first to review the strategies and give feedback. But once they are done it will come to the students for feedback and we would love your comments and concerns about them. I have no idea what the other committees have been working on , but I can provide some major updates on my committee, which is most in line with what students would be interested in. First, we are attempting to make a NAU wide focus shift when making University decisions. In the past it had been what is best for the department itself, but we are hoping to switch towards what is best for the student. On top of that we are going to encourage a greater level of collaboration and communication on a cross-departmental level. We want to try to get rid of the disjointedness that NAU currently has. For example, when I was compiling my student resource list, only 55 of the 182 were presented in all five of the current resource guides. That means 127 were not included. Our goal is to

create a cohesive experience for the students that isn't filled with competing and disjointed departments. And finally, the focus has shifted from the goal of graduating University. What we have noticed is that just graduating isn't a true measure of success. Instead we are going to try to implement a new policy called NAU Life Design. We are going to try and encourage students to pick a goal whether it be a career or graduate school that is further than just graduation and we are now going to measure success from that standpoint instead of solely graduation rate.

I apologize for how long this was, but thank you and I yield my time.

ii. Brenden Tracshel

This week I began research on affordable housing in Flagstaff. In 2019, the 3-year median housing increase was nearly 20%. The numbers during the pandemic aren't out yet but we will work with whatever information we are able to get our hands on. I will continue to work with President Acosta going forward on this issue, starting at NAU then going outward.

Last Friday I was in a meeting with Kyle from ASA regarding the "As Nearly Free as Possible" proposition and this Tuesday I attended the press conference making it public. I yield my time.

c. Public Relations

i. Graphic Designer: Sergio DelGrande

ii. Social Media: Kylie Brennan

Just a reminder to everyone that I will be taking headshots at the asnau picnic so wear/bring your polo. Thank you!

I wanted to announce that in the past 30 days our Instagram follower count went up 16.7%, content interactions went up 112%, and accounts reached went up 144%, which is awesome!

iii. Videographer: Sarah Zukowski

Good afternoon everyone! This week I was able to finally post the Homecoming Information video. Please share it whenever you can. I am not working on the Japanese Breakfast Concert Series video. So far it looks great and I can't wait to show you guys. I should be able to get a new cord for the ASNAU camera whenever Amazon is able to deliver it and at that time, I will be continuing with the Senate Video. Hope you all have a great weekend, I yield my time.

d. Special Events Coordinator: Bridgette Bowers

Hi all! I am sorry I could not be here tonight, I am participating in the NAU Giving Day Photoshoot representing ASNAU! We have our first Special Events Committee meeting tomorrow at 10:15am-11:15am in the office & on zoom. We also have our picnic tomorrow from 1pm-3pm on the north quad. I am looking forward to seeing you all there! Lastly, this week, I did an Instagram takeover for the NAU Student Orgs account & it was super fun and effective. Thank you & I yield my time.

e. New Student Government: Teddy Woolsey

Hello,

This week was a busy week for NSG. We had our NSG elections in last weeks meeting. I have also signed NSG up for a game at the homecoming carnival, we decided on ring toss. Next weeks meeting is when election NSG officials will be taking on their roles, so this and next week I'll be meeting with everyone who was elected to get people started. I yield my time.

f. Front Desk

- i. Jordan Kittle
- ii. Lexie Curry
- iii. Morgan Bagovich

Front desk has been busy with filing reimbursement forms and answering emails. We also have new decorations in the office which is super exciting! We are finishing up prep for the carnival and handing out homecoming shirts. I yield my time.

g. Diversity Coordinator: Jamie Palma

Good afternoon,

This week I have been working closely on finalizing the questionnaire that will lead the panel discussion (currently just missing two more questions), we also secured all three

panelists for the discussion. I have also been in talks with members of IMQ, in seeing how ASNAU can assist with a chosen family dinner event. Thank you, and I yield my time.

h. Sustainability Coordinator: Ally Parker

Hi everyone this week I met Lilliana Cervantes to discuss her club 30X30 “an initiative to conserve 30% of wildlands, both land and water, by 2030. They meet tonight at 6 over zoom, I have the link if anyone is interested. I also met with Avi, the sustainability manager to talk about some goals and ideas I have for this semester. I also have been working on Thrift Jacks stuff to get the club started again. If you have any old clothes please donate them in the blue bin located in the ASNAU office. Also, there is a Terracycling bin in the office and I printed out a list of what is accepted and what is not. Thank you, I yield my time.

i. Awareness Coordinator: Lauren Kathrins

j. CHQ Manager: Trevor Burich

Hello everyone! Not a very long report for CHQ this week. We have been getting a lot of ballon and yard game requests which is great. The earlier you let us know you need these items, the better we can plan for that. If yall could pass that on to your clubs that would be amazing.

k. Senate Clerk:

l. Senate Parliamentarian: Maghan Begay

No Report-I yield my time

Committee Reports

a. Appropriations Committee: Senator Massey

We passed Senate Bill 34-12. We are still working on the reimbursement process. We are still getting reimbursement requests. If you have not written a bill for appropriations, please reach out to me.

b. Legislative Committee: Senator Handlong

Hello everyone! This week we made a few very important changes in the Bylaws. First, we'll be looking at Article 11, based on the duties of the Executive Assistant. Section 2 specifically states that the Executive Assistant would be responsible for opening the ASNAU office. Since we now have a full time administrative assistant and a fully staffed Front Desk, we decided to amend this Article.

ORIGINAL

ARTICLE XI. Duties of the Executive Assistant:

2. Responsible for opening and closing ASNAU office for regular hours of operation.

TO AMEND TO READ

ARTICLE XI. Duties of the Executive Assistant:

2. **If needed, is** responsible for opening and closing **the** ASNAU office for regular hours of operation.

First: Senator Handlong

Second: Senator Massey

Passed: 15/0/0

The next two articles that we amended have purposes that are related to one another, so bear with me. The first is Article 9, specifically based on Executive and Senate qualifications. Section 1 states that only elected members of ASNAU should be required to maintain a cumulative GPA of 2.75. However, in Article 26 section 7, it's required that the Justices of the Supreme Court, which are hired positions, must also maintain a GPA requirement of 2.75. Because of this, we as a committee thought it'd be best to require all members, elected or hired, to maintain a cumulative GPA of 2.75.

ORIGINAL:

ARTICLE IX. Executive and Senate Qualifications:

1. All elected members of ASNAU must maintain a minimum cumulative grade point average (GPA) of 2.75.

TO AMEND TO READ:

ARTICLE IX. Executive, Senate, **and Staff** Qualifications:

1. **All members** of ASNAU must maintain a minimum cumulative grade point average(GPA) of 2.75.

First: Senator Handlong

Second: Vice Chair Carter

Passed: 15/0/0

ORIGINAL

ARTICLE XXVI. Duties of the Justices of the Supreme Court:

- 1) Having original and exclusive jurisdiction in all official complaints filed over all questions arising under the ASNAU Constitution and Bylaws.
 - a) For the purposes of Section 1, the Supreme Court may issue advisory opinions as to applications of the Constitution, Bylaws, Election Code, and Homecoming Election Code.
 - b) In addition, upon receipt of an official complaint, the Supreme Court shall have jurisdiction to review all actions, decisions, and legislation of the Executive Council, staff, and the Senate.
 - i) Complaints may be issued by any ASNAU member.
- 2) Issuing orders, injunctions, and all other writs necessary and proper to the complete exercise of its original and appellate jurisdiction.
- 3) Pursuing an appeal from any member of ASNAU.
- 4) Maintaining rules that shall govern court procedure, to be ratified by a majority of the Court.
- 5) Maintaining a permanent public record of all rulings and opinions issued by the Court.
- 6) The Supreme Court shall be paid case-by-case on the following tier system:
 - a) Level one (1): Advisory Opinions
 - b) Level two (2): Complaints and Appeals
 - c) Level three (3): Impeach of an Officer
- 7) Maintaining a cumulative grade point average (GPA) of 2.75.
- 8) Having accumulated a minimum of twelve (12) credit hours at NAU and holding a minimum of twelve (12) semester hours during their terms.
- 9) Duties of the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court:
 - a) Calling regular and special meetings and sessions of the Supreme Court.
 - b) Acting as chairperson of all meetings and sessions of the Supreme Court.
 - c) Recommending the agenda for regular and special meetings of the Supreme Court to the Supreme Clerk.
 - d) 1 Appointing a Clerk of the Supreme Court upon majority of the Court.
 - e) Presenting a report of activities of any court proceedings to the Senate.
 - f) Swearing in newly elected and appointed ASNAU officials.
- 10) Monitor and pursue appropriate resolutions to all ethical questions which shall from time to time arise concerning the ASNAU Executive Council, Staff, Senate, and the Elections Commission.

TO AMEND TO READ

ARTICLE XXVI. Duties of the Justices of the Supreme Court:

- 1) Having original and exclusive jurisdiction in all official complaints filed over all questions arising under the ASNAU Constitution and Bylaws.
 - a) For the purposes of Section 1, the Supreme Court may issue advisory opinions as to applications of the Constitution, Bylaws, Election Code, and Homecoming Election Code.
 - b) In addition, upon receipt of an official complaint, the Supreme Court shall have jurisdiction to review all actions, decisions, and legislation of the Executive Council, staff, and the Senate.
 - i) Complaints may be issued by any ASNAU member.
- 2) Issuing orders, injunctions, and all other writs necessary and proper to the complete exercise of its original and appellate jurisdiction.
- 3) Pursuing an appeal from any member of ASNAU.
- 4) Maintaining rules that shall govern court procedure, to be ratified by a majority of the Court.
- 5) Maintaining a permanent public record of all rulings and opinions issued by the Court.
- 6) The Supreme Court shall be paid case-by-case on the following tier system:
 - a) Level one (1): Advisory Opinions
 - b) Level two (2): Complaints and Appeals
 - c) Level three (3): Impeach of an Officer
- 7) Maintaining a cumulative grade point average (GPA) of 2.75.
- 8) Having accumulated a minimum of twelve (12) credit hours at NAU and holding a minimum of twelve (12) semester hours during their terms.
- 9) Duties of the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court:
 - a) Calling regular and special meetings and sessions of the Supreme Court.
 - b) Acting as chairperson of all meetings and sessions of the Supreme Court.
 - c) Recommending the agenda for regular and special meetings of the Supreme Court to the Supreme Clerk.
 - d) 1 Appointing a Clerk of the Supreme Court upon majority of the Court.
 - e) Presenting a report of activities of any court proceedings to the Senate.
 - f) Swearing in newly elected and appointed ASNAU officials.
- 10) Monitor and pursue appropriate resolutions to all ethical questions which shall from time to time arise concerning the ASNAU Executive Council, Staff, Senate, and the Elections Commission

First: Senator Handlong

Second: Senator Machelor

Passed: 15/0/0

Lastly, we looked at Article 26, which covers the duties of the Justices of the Supreme Court. As I previously stated, section 7 was what had required the Justices of the Supreme Court to have that gpa of 2.75, and we chose to eliminate it due to that requirement not being present in any other position's sections. We also found that the numbering was incorrect, so that was amended as well.

c. Advocacy Committee: Senator Cinader

Last week in Advocacy we brainstormed some new open house ideas in order to get more student involvement and might be heading in the direction of planning an event versus an open house. We also had some involvement with the student issues network which is exciting. We created a group chat so please reach out to me if you are not in the group chat and would like to be. Unfortunately this month there will not be an open house or an event for October, please focus on studying for midterms. Also, Advocacy will be meeting after the senate this week just to share some updates, since there will be no meeting for Advocacy this Friday.

d. Club Task Force Committee: Senator Fox

Senator Reports

College of Arts and Letters

- a. Senator Arnold
- b. Senator Handlong

No Report

College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

- a. Vice Chair Carter

Hello,

This week I met with the SBS Dean and we finalized a date and idea for our dean event! I am working with Senator Tyson to complete the ERF by next week. I also worked with Senator Tyson on finishing the Climate Emergency resolution, which we will be presenting to you all next week in collaboration with the GreenJacks President. Myself and Senator Machelor met with the Career Development Office today to discuss their

proposal for raising the campus minimum wage. They proposed different options - one for an immediate increase, and another for a phased approach. The proposal has already been sent to the administration, and they said 3 Vice Presidents are reviewing it. They said they are confident we should see some form of a new wage, but they cannot make promises that it will be the full ask.

b. Senator Tyson

Monday Senator Carter and I met with our dean and got everything sorted out for our dean event.

College of Health and Human Services

a. Senator Cinader

Last week Vice-Chair Carter and I met with Marian in order to show her the resolution for the Gender-Neutral bathrooms. This week I focused on creating a theme for a dean event idea, and plan on finalizing an idea within the next week.

b. Senator Soto-Velasquez

- Attended my first appropriations meeting, Spoke about NAU Cheerleading, Buddhism/Meditation Club, and NAU Dance Team. Met the appropriations team!
- During my office hour scheduled my CHQ hour for Tuesday 2:30-3:30. Scheduled my office hour for Wednesday 11-12pm
- Read up on Roberts Rules before Senate
- Still training and figuring out the flow of things.

College of Education

a. Senator Nielson

No Report

b. Senator Kolasinski

This week Senator Nielsen and I started planning our Dean Event, which has felt like a huge weight off of my shoulders. I have also started filling out my ERF and am almost finished with it. I also reached out to some education clubs because Dean Mellott wants to get them involved in this event. I also signed up for my 1 on 1 with Maylee. I yield.

College of Business

a. Senator Davidson

Hello!

This week went really well. I emailed clubs for reimbursement and I am continuing contact with the secretary for the WA Franke College of Business regarding Senator Machelor and I'd dean event. We hope to make more progress next week and I am enjoying the work I have done so far

b. Senator Machelor

No Report

College of Environment, Forestry, and Natural Sciences

a. Senator Muneno

b. Senator Castro Encinas

Hope you're having a great week!

This week I was able to attend my CHQ and office hours. Last Friday I tabled to promote the concert that's coming up. This week I have been working on my Dean Event flyers which have been approved.

College of Engineering, Informatics, and Applied Sciences

a. Senator Massey

No Report

b. Senator Fenn

Honor College

- a. Senator Fox

Advisor Reports

- I. Michelle Gardner
- II. Megan Gavin

Open Forum

CEIAS Dean Event 10/8

Homecoming Next week!

Killip Elementary School Event

Announcements

Picnic from 1-3pm

Birds Aren't Real Rally Friday from 3-4pm

October 17th Fall Festival of Choirs

Spotlight Hour

Happy Birthday if we missed ya!!!

Get your flu shot!!

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn the meeting

First: Senator

Second: Senator Arnold

For: 15

Against: 0

Abstaining: 0

Meeting was adjourned Thursday October 7th, 2021.